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Re: Docket TV-180245 Item 57
To whom it may concern:

We respectfully asked the Transportation commission will pass the allowance of the charge of a
credit card fee relating to any Tariff 15-C household goods moves.

Over the years the profit margins on household goods moves have been shrinking. Direct costs

related to household goods moves have increased significantly from packing material to labor to

fuel. Additionally, an increased amount of customers pay for their services with a credit card for
their convenience.

We have become aware that charging a credit card fee has become the norm. Numerous of our
vendors currently charge such fee if we pay our invoices via a credit card. We feel, it would be
only fair to be able to charge the fee for moving services provided under Tariff 15-C as well.

Again, please consider approving this measure and allowing the local agents to be able to charge
this fee.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
\ }n‘[a Stevens, CFO
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